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By Email 020 3882 1495

Dear Sofie,

RE: 2022/1486/INVALID - REQUESTED INFORMATION

In response to your email dated 26/05/2022 regarding the above application,
| confirm that the following information is provided in order to validate the
application:

- Application fee - calculated by the Planning Portal as £132, a further £330
was paid to London Borough of Camden by bank transfer with the reference
“Planning 2022/1486” on 04 June 2022.

- A plan of the existing wall issued by email 05/05/22, also enclosed.

- Lighting specfications (P2022-546)

- Specifications of the paint to be used for the artwork; and

. Proposed artwork (031.06.P.002) - date corrected and scale bar added.

| hope the application can now be validated so that consultation can begin.
Yours Sincerely,

£rrees

Elizabeth Reynolds MRTPI
Director

For and on behalf of Tapestry
Enc.



